Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Manitobah <customercare@manitobah.ca>
Sent: October 27, 2023 4:03 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Order C807263 confirmed

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

q-

Thank you for your purchase!

Hi Natasha! We're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you

when it has been sent

View your order

or Visit our store

Order summary

== -Waterproof Pacific Winter Boot x 1 $230.00
=™ |pacific Hiker x 1 $225.00
= ”Waterproof Bloom Mukluk x 2 $700.00




[x] Rise Mukluk x 2 $700.00

Subtotal $1,85500
Shipping $50.00
Taxes $247.65

Total $2,152.65 CAD

*All products purchased on clearance or sale are final sale. See returns policy here.

Customer information

Shipping address Billing address

Natasha Salatino-Mach Natasha Salatino-Mach
85 St ah Street 85 Shuniah Street
Thunder Bay ON P7A 272 Thunder Bay ON P7A 272
Canada Canada

Shipping method

xpress Shipping

customercare@manitobah.ca




